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February 7, 2022
ViaEmail
Anthony Detcollo, Esa.Sit Kerman
222 Delaware Ave. Sate 1105Wimington. DE 15501
adeicolio@etmtkurman.com
Daniel I. Moreno, Esa.The American Cuil Rights Project£0. Box 15207Dallas, Texas 75225
Dan@amencanciirightsprojectrg
Re: Stocknolder Inspection Demand Under © Del. C. § 220
Dear Messrs. Delcollo and Moreno:
write on behalf of The Coca-Cola Company (“Coca-Cola or the Companys in further

ERE 0 Kalalas

(ihe "StocknoIders" dated June Ti 2021 (he “Demand
The Demand asserted that Coca-Cola is obligated, under Section 220 of the Delaware
General Corporation Law, to allow the Stockholders to Inspect certain corporate documents
related to the January 28, 2021 announcement by former General Counsel, Mr. BradleyGayton, of prospective guidelines for engaging outside counsel on new matters (ine.
“Guidelines? Notwithstanding the cificlencies of the Demand outlined In the Company's
letters of June 11 and July 56, 2021, and without waiving any of ts objections, Coca-Cola
Teached an agreement with vou on December 17, 2021 10 produce certain materials
resonate Cavour Centar Demand art ci 50 Oras days tater You have ince swt
Turtner clarification regarding the status of the Gudelings. 1a wing In response to Your
request in the Interest of resolving your liens’ stated concern, and reserving al hts.
privieges, and defenses
As we previously confirmed, the Guidelines had never been implemented as a policy of the
Company whan Mi. Gayton departed as General Counsel. Upon becoming General Counsel
on April 21 2021, | announced, and Later directly Informed our outside counsel, that the.
Guidelines, among other previously contemplated niiaives, are not effect. To be clear,
the Guidelines nave notbeen and ae not a policy of the Company. Coca-Cola does though
remain fully commited t Savancing equity, Aversty, and inclusion in the legal profession
21 wil continue to evaluate the beet way 10 Support hes fundamental values.

Sincerely,
Memon L. Opeglas
Monica Howard Douglas
Senior Vice President and General Counsel
The oca.cola company

ce Kevins. Schwartz
Wachtett Lipton, Rosen & KatzSi Son Seer
New vork. NY 10023
KSchwartz@wirk com
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